From: Andras Sule <Andras.Sule@eahp.eu>
Date: Monday, 2 August 2021 at 09:34
To: Petr Horak <Petr.Horak@eahp.eu>, Nenad hedren <nenad.hedren@gmail.com>
Cc: Jennie De Greef <Jennie.DeGreef@eahp.eu>, Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Subject: RE: Kind reminder: Endorsement Request - XLII SIFO National Congress, Rome, October 14th-17th, 2021

Dear All,

Thank you for confirming my initial thoughts about this request. My two concerns were:

1. the „endorsement” vs. „support” wording dilemma, where I slightly prefer the latter.
1. asking money for such support, which I kind of feel inappropriate, albeit that could be a minor source of income.

Andras.

From: Petr Horak [mailto:Petr.Horak@eahp.eu] 
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 9:15 AM
To: Nenad hedren
Cc: Andras Sule; Jennie De Greef; Stephanie Kohl
Subject: Re: Kind reminder: Endorsement Request - XLII SIFO National Congress, Rome, October 14th-17th, 2021

Dear All, 

the national Congresses are a good opportunity to increase our visibility among the hospital pharmacy opportunity.
Therefore, if there is nothing wrong with the programme (highly improbable with SIFO) and the organiser respects our rules (separation form industry logos etc.), I think it’s no brainer to show our support.

Kind regards,

P
——— 
PharmDr. Petr Horák
Immediate Past President
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
petr.horak@eahp.eu

30. 7. 2021 v 20:24, Nenad Miljkovic <nenad.hedren@gmail.com>:

Dear Andras,

I believe that there will be more requests like this and I have to say that we mentioned several times that we have to be closer to our members.
Maybe one of the options is to start with these strong hospital pharmacists associations. This may prove useful longterm taking into account CTF, ECPhA......
Of course, we have to check the content, but I really don't see a problem here.
The only thing we may consider here, that "endorsement" as such in this case, would rather sound better as "support". EAHP supports SIFO. This could be created something like a special logo, EAHP and SIFO together, or hand in hand, or some other sign, showing support. 
Similar things could be done, if needed with SEFH of PEFNI....
Just a thought, I am not really sure if this is helpful.


Best wishes,

Nenad


On Fri, 30 Jul 2021 at 12:39, Dr. Andras Sule <andras.sule@eahp.eu> wrote:
Dear All,
 
What do you think? Please advise.
 
Thanks,
 
Andras.
 
From: Polidori, Piera [mailto:ppolidori@ISMETT.edu] 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 12:26 PM
To: Andras Sule; Nenad Miljkovic
Subject: I: Kind reminder: Endorsement Request - XLII SIFO National Congress, Rome, October 14th-17th, 2021
Importance: High
 
Why we do not ask a payment for each endorsement?
Kind regards 
pp
 
Da: SIFO 2021 REG <sifo2021.reg@aimgroup.eu> 
Inviato: venerdì 30 luglio 2021 12:13
A: 'president@eahp.eu' <president@eahp.eu>; 'info@eahp.eu' <info@eahp.eu>
Cc: Polidori, Piera <ppolidori@ISMETT.edu>; 'Piera.Polidori@eahp.eu' <Piera.Polidori@eahp.eu>; 'Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu' <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Oggetto: Kind reminder: Endorsement Request - XLII SIFO National Congress, Rome, October 14th-17th, 2021
Priorità: Alta
 
To the kind attention of the President of EAHP - European Association of Hospital Pharmacists
 
Dear Dr. President Andras Sule, 
 
following our latest communication of last June 28th, on behalf of Dr. Fausto Bartolini, Chair of the XLII SIFO National Congress, and Dr. Arturo Cavaliere, SIFO President (Società Italiana di Farmacia Ospedaliera e dei Servizi Farmaceutici delle Aziende Sanitarie - Italian Society of Hospital Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Services of Health Companies), we kindly ask you if you had the opportunity to take into consideration our endorsement request for the XLII SIFO National Congress entitled “The pharmacist promoter and interpreter of change, from emergency to planning”, which will be held in Rome from the 14th to the 17th October, 2021. 
 
We would be grateful if EAHP European Association of Hospital Pharmacists would endorse it. 
 
Please, find attached the official endorsement request letter.
 
Looking forward to your kind feedback, we remain at your disposal for any further information you may need. 
 
Best regards, 
Giuseppe Puorto
Project Assistant – Congress Division
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Sostieni la ricerca di ISMETT con il tuo 5x1000. Non costa nulla e può salvare una vita. Firma ed inserisci il codice fiscale di ISMETT 04544550827 nel riquadro “Finanziamento agli Enti della Ricerca Sanitaria”

image1.jpeg
- XLIl CONGRESSO NAZIONALE SIFO o
14-17 ottobre 2021 M
Roma, Hotel Rome Cavalier:




image2.jpeg
Barcelona | Berlin | Brussels | Budapest | Dubai
Florence | Hamburg | Lisbon | Madrid | Milan | Munich
New York | Paris | Philadelphia | Prague | Rome | Vienna




image3.jpeg




image4.jpeg




image5.jpeg




image6.jpeg




image7.jpeg




image8.jpeg




image9.jpeg




